_RECEIVED o TS

' Q ' | : ‘| omB No. 2120-0020 _
Usmmgnﬁemii 1 2006 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - P I ety

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) OTce dentication

" Haitlsberg FSDO

, INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
- and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

i Make _ , Model ,
! Piper . . PA328-300
{ 1. Aircraft Serial No. ] R Nationality and Registration Mark
i . 32S8-7140045 N . ‘ N3000K. .' .
Name (As shown.on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Ezra Wolcott _ 45 SingsingRoad )
* e . . : Horseheads, NY 14845-1003
3. For FAA Use Only
~4. Unit Identification . 5. Type
Unit Make : Model . - . Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME ’ - (As described in Item 1 above) - ’ o %
POWERPLANT
P
PROPELLER -
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
L . . 6. Conformity Statement- . . .
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency R -C. Certificate No.
SERCEL T PocToRens MA/NES . | x | Us. Cerificated Mechanic '

' %02 5’7(694 Foreign Certificated 'Meehanit::. . ”V—f/ s e ?,;/6 &

Centificated Repair Station

awﬂ/‘/l)ﬂl Fﬁo /if“g - | “| Manufacturer-

D. | certify -that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Régulationsand that the information fumished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date Signature of Authorized Individual ,BedrG/es 7. .fc A A/d W 2e ve

O?A—Lﬂ?-k@vé - (ﬂ,‘%gf//é 4

7. Approval for Return To Service <

‘Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is (& APPROVED [0 REJECTED :

;’:ﬁeﬂtbftandards Manufacturer - ‘ x lnspgction Authorization . Other (Speciy)
BY
FAA Designee " | Repair Station ggﬁ:;aﬁﬁm%‘fhﬁn%’szrgﬁjﬁg“
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual .
. Designation No. : -DA'N” J 5,”/ K
08-28 -2066|)324993> | %W

FAA Form 337 (1288) - Electronic Version (Adobe) /
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the apprbpriaté aircraft record. An alteration mustbe

L
i
e

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable ainmortpinqss requirements. .

8. Description of Work Accomplished . ) ’ )
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Replaced existing engine induction filter with Brackett aero filter, inc. assembly part no. BA-1 15 per approved mode] listing under
Supplemental type certificate no. SA 093 CE.

Subject BA-115 assembly-uses brackett element no. BA-15 requiring 200 hrs use or 1 yr. intervals or 50% caused with foreign
material. Replaced following instruction sheet PIN BA-115-3 dated 03-23-04..

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

Electronic Version (Adobe)




RECEIVED

>

@
US Department

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR-REPAIR AND ALTERATIONJAN -3 20%
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Harrisburg

FSDO

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

AT A~F oo~ 13

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make odel
New Piper PA-328-300
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
: 325-7140045 N3000K
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner Wolcott Ezra R Jr. 709 Singsing Road
* Wolcott S Kay Horseheads, NY 14845
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIAN
CE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Douglas J. McLaughlin

X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

A&P105289168.

“D. lcertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unitks) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished herin is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Date

I2- 2 8-2005

Signature of Authorized Individual D 2UB €A T R AU E Hov

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

I APPROVED [ REECTED

Other (Specil
rrééeilttbrs tandards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization er (Specify)
BY : i
FARDesinee | | Repat Staton e v Transpor
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

Designation No.

| 2-28-2005|13¢¢92 2

MITH

o

Signature on Authorized Individual ¢

FAA Form 337 (1288)

Electronic Version (Adobe) ~

/

%ﬁ‘




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements

8. Descrlptlon of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed )

Installation of Brackett induction air filter assembly Part No. BA-115, under FAA approved Applicability hst of Supplemental type
Certificate No. STC_SAG93CE list No. 1, FAA-PMA SUPPLEMENT No. 1, instruction sheet BA-115-3 dated 03-23-04.

Brackett Air Filter document No. 1-194 “Continued Alrwonhmess Inspection” installed in Aircraft records

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

Electronic Version (Adobe)
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DA
Q Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
US Department . - For FAA Use Only
of ransportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Stfice identificall
Federai Avition KEAFSBo13

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions,
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. PIPER PA-32S-300
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
325-7140045 N3000K
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner WOLCOTT, EZRA R. 45 SING SING RD.
HORSEHEADS, NY 14845-1074
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. . R?pair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) weee X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
L
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’'s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency ’ C. Certificate No.

Lancaster Avionics Inc.
500-U Airport Road
Lititz, PA 17543

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic

X | Gertificated Repair Station LN7R261N

Manufacturer

D. lcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

11 SEPTEMBER 1997

Signgture of A

MARK J. FORTH

vzl
7. Ap{rovél for Rg(;flyf o Sefice

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit id(an/tified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis XKXAPPROVED [ REJECTED

Other (Specif,

E}Asgelztbftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY

FAA Designee x |Repair Station gzﬁ;;a%%%‘ﬁﬁiggs?é?ggg”
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

Designation No. %L
5 ] - -
9/11/97 LN7R261N TODD M. ADAMS

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight {ind ba_lance or operating Iim_itation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Date: 11 September 1997

The following equipment was removed:

URIT LOCATION

Narco DME-70 DME Receiver Radio Stack STA¥ 60.00

Transcal Blind Encoder Behind Instrument Panel STA# 58.00
The following equipment was installed:

UNIT LOCATION

Garmin GNC-250X1 GPS/Com Radio Stack STA# 64.00

Garmin GA-56 GPS Antenna Top of Aircraft STA# 80.00
Terra/Trimble AT-3000 Blind Encoder Behind Instrument Pamel STA# 58.00

All work was accomplished in accordance with AC 43,13-1A/-2A Chapters 2 & 3, AC 20-138, and GNC-250X1, & AT-3000
installation manuals utilizing manufacturer's supplied hardware.

Panel placarded "GPS Is Limited To VER Use Only®.

Complied with FAR 91.217 data correspondence test due to imterface of GBS to aircraft Mode-C System and due to the
installation of the AT-3000 encoder.

Complied with Static Leak portion of FAR 91.411,

@PS CDI information is selectable to the Autopilot Only via a toggle switch.

Garmin GNC-250X1 GPS accuracy and performance is based upon Garmin STCH SAO0336WI and TS0-C129 A(2).

211 viring/cabling used for installation purposes meet or exceed the following specifications: (M17/29, and/or

H17/60) - coax; (M22759, M27500, and/or M81044) - wire. All circuit breakers used for imstallation purposés were of
the Klixon, Potter/Brumfield, and/or Mechanical Products.

411 of the above installed equipment was functionally tested and was found to perform its intended function with no
adverse effects on other aircraft systems.

Weight and Balance change recalculated. Equipment list revised.

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

__®U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769~012/60157




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. |p/ DATE:

3- a;—'qg i

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORIAVION

PEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
"{Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or ‘Agpligneé)

1 Formt Approved

Budget Bureau No. 04 ROoGO. ¢

" _FOR FAA USE o~l.¥i__
OF lCEADEN &TION K4

S INSTRUCTIONS: Print or

type all entries,

for insteuctions and.dispositian oferhis form.

See FAR 48.9, IAR 48 Appeadic ﬂ. nnd AC £3.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereaf

MAKE . | MoODELl A j
A piper opet PA-325-300 7
1. AIRCRAFT oo NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
325-7140045 N U.S.A. 3000K -

2. OWNER

Wolcott

NAME (As shown on repistration cerlificate) .

Ezra R. Jr. " . .
S. Kay e s

Horseheads,

~. . . | ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificole)
. 709 sSing Sing Road

NY 14845

Wolcott

T FOW AR USE OALY

The data ientificd hergin complied with appliceble

Th's npprwel 13 enly for
s 7

AIRFRAME : v

N2 e

POWERPLANT

S

e o b s ety end er e AEAFSDO 23 .
; inszocien by apersen suthenzed in FAR-43.7 -

DATE ke g 'QéPPROVlNG INSPECTCR .

g o 4. UNIT wtmnmmn . 2 5. TYPE
- " maxt “ostt seaiaL WO - xepain :::;"N

XXX

PROPELLER

™wee

APPLIANCE

MARUSACTURER

—l

A__AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

.Elmira/Corning
Horseheads . NY

it nml/ur Alt\’llll"\ made to the unu(n\ wheatiied in item € above and descrnihed on the revetve or
ith the reguurcments of Part 44 of the LS. Fedeeal Avistinn Regulations
1l coreect 1o the hev nf my know lrdAc

D, 1 cenifly that the repa

and thet the infarmati

Elmira Aeronautical Corp.-.
Regional: Alrport x—*cl""" ?i!D IIFAII S'A'I_O:l

! atachments hereto have been made in acvordance w

14845

on furnished herein is true ar

DATE

T, CERTIFICATE NO. * |

8. KIND OF AGENCY .

Tu.s. ceenricarteo ECHANIC

.‘.....l

= SIGNQT

rORTION C!I‘"ICA" D MECHANIKC

bR —

NB1R342K

January 10, 1995 ¢ - | = %
7 .d, APPROVALTTOR RETURN TG SERVICE

Pursuant tu the authority

the Administrator of the Fedoral Aviation’ A-hm

REVVT POsOria apect

FAA LY, STANOARDS
INSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEIE -

oY R

XX | erram. sTATION

hLIn\\. the

| INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPFOR INAPECIOR
5 DV AIRCRAFY

FIECTE

rfiy nlrunfud woaem {w A\ nnpulcd in the manner prevcnibed by

AI’PKHVI Y

OTHER (Specify)

DATE OF APPROVAL OR .
REJECTION )
1/10/95 ~ 7770

2. ICERTIFICATE OR -
- DESIGNATION NO
“.NBIR342K

L.__,_

- S SIGNATU

FAA Form 337 17-¢7)

. (8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTIRY

CAMERA NO. |p/ DATE: 3-R1-95

NOTICE -

We:ghl and ba'ance or operating limitotion changes shall be entered in the oppropriate cm:rch record.
An alteration must be compatible with oll prewous oHeraMons to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

B DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, oHach additionol sheets. Idenltify with air.
croft nationolity. and registration mark and date work completed.) ’
‘1. Installed P/S Engineering PM '10'0'0' II voice activated intercom.
-2, System installed and operationally checked in accordance
- with PM 1000 II operator s»and : 1nstallatlon manual document -

# 04119301. . . . < ‘

ERTE ey
&

aircraft system._ o f

PR

4 Installation: complcted ir accordance with ‘A C.:’4'3.]'.'3;_-;-1A chaptefs B
' 11 and 13 and A.C. 43.13r 2A, “chapters 1, 2, and 3. . .

Wexght and balance change negllglble, equ1pment 1list revised




FAA AIBCRAFT REGIS
CAMERA HO. 33 Lo

The. information normally fu . -shed in Section VIII is on £il__1s part

of the -historical inspection record at Piper Aireraft Corporation. e A proved
Current Airworihiness Certificate tssued I/A/W FAR 21.183(&) PER 21.273.Budget Bureau No. 04-R0038

. . INSTRUCTIONS —Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these
} DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . ~ 7 < arc 161 FAA usc only. Suomit original only to an authorized FAA
= FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION - Representative. If additional space is required, usc .an attachment.

Ab?ll(A“Oﬂ FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE For special flight permits complere Sections il and VI or VI as

applicablel
REGISTRATION MARK 2. "AIRCRAFE. BUHLDER'S RAME (mabe) 3. ARTRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR, MFEG. | FAA TODING .
; i e P X
) Piper pA 325-300 1(1@,.71 P03 2 Y
5 AMKCEAST SERIAL NO_ o, ENGINE BUNDER'S NAME (miake) 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION NN P
B . . 7 . vy ! /53
325-7140045 - Lycoming 10-540-K1A5 . LD

8. NUMBER OFf ERGINES ¢. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (mike) 10 PROPELLER MODEL DESIGHNATION.

-1 ',.-ia-‘“‘“l‘lf .

DESCRIPTION

L T 1. AIRCRAFT IS

One - ] Hartzell : HC-C2YK-1 xnew | [ useo | [imeorr
APPLICATION |5 MEREBY MADE FOR: /Checl applicablc itows)

'~ [ 1] x [STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Inidicate ciiegery) T [rormat | Juuury | [acmosanc | Jixansroni] [Guoen | |sauoon
2 [ ] [SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check upproprisce itens) :

2 ©jLIMED

I AJRCRAFT

CLASS |}
CLASS 1

AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL [2] s survering| 3 | Dveanisin
FOREST ( B°ld life comservation ) [5] {ramoums [6] [wesner conrroy
OTHER ( Szecify)

[ [amareus sonr 3] [exrumimions
l Jcrew TRAINING l & 1 ]m:r. SURVEY

5 PROVISIONAL (Iadicaze class)

RESTRICTED (Imidriutr operatizn(s) io
be cortducted)

EXPERIMENTAL ¢ Indicle cperiton(s)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 2
10 be conducred) [ 5

RACING

JTO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR

1. CERTIFICATION REQUISTED®

- FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OF STORAGE
-| sPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ¢ L trcuic

. operation te be cemducted then complete
8 Section VI ar VAL as applivable on

e 3 OPERATION iN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
recerie snded

P - S B 22 ol e b d

EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

) .. 4 DELVERING OR EXPORT [s51 [rroDUCTION FUGHISTESTING
C ‘T l T TAMULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check Lpprufirite Restricted Operation .nd Standard or Lamited as applicable aboie)
A REGISTERED OWHNER ( A1 -shown on Certificate of Adrcraft Registration) - IF DEALER, CHECK HERE ——= ] x
name  piper Aircraft Corporation appeess  pP,0, Box 1328
Vero Beach, Florida 32960.
=. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS ( Check upplicable blocks and complee items a5 sndicated )

MIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET /Gite No. AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ( Ched TGN dpplicable ADs somplied with and gite
sl Reitssom Ne.) .

x ; A3S0_ RE¥” 13 L P 71-6-9

PIRCRAFT LISTING ¢ Grie puge No(12.) - SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTWICATE (Lot mumber of cuch STC tmcorporased)
) . . ~ -

C. AMIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTEN ANCE RECORDS N - .-
CHECK K RECORDS N - TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS — Enfer for ssnd aircraft oxl) ‘ . Iurnluxmn ONLY — Enter hosrs floter sance fast aertifoate tined

% counur;cz WITH . or reneund
FAR 1,173

D. CERTIFICATION —1 hereby certify that I am the owner (of his agent) of the-aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered with the
Erderal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 301 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1998, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
-} tions: and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested.

v

z
o
=
«
2
=
=

-3
]
w
F
3
z
3
-]

DATE Of APPLICATION NAME AND VTLE ( Priat or ype)

- i B TsiGraTURE B -
3/26/71 . V. J..Montuoro .. Agent 1 ) 76%_,\,7‘1_;%

A. THE AIRCRAFY DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEM INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: (CGNI/’[!'IETTI{)I clion l/nE if FAR 21.183 td) q('/?/iu)
TAK PART.121 OR 127 CEMTHICATE HOLDER (Grry . LaJ \cnnrmrzo-nscmwtc_(_c;qr ‘ 6 ‘ CERTIFICATED REFAIR STATION (Grie Cerlificaic

2 Certificate No.} . - Cerzificate No J No !

10N
VERIFICATION

SIRCRAFT MAMUFACTURER (Grrte Nume.of Firm )
5 T :

SIGNATURE

AGENCY

DATL T

1V, INSPE

I have inspected the aircraft described Iy itam | or VI and find it meats the raquiremaents for:
LA, STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICAJE [ [e. SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
]C. AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF}ITS CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS ﬁTIFlCATE .
DISTRICT OFFICE LJees IGNATURE_AND NO Fas INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE
MIA-EMDO
7-0-43

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
TIHCATION

v,

FAA AC T0-2836
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"iDATE:
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CAMERA KO,




FAA AIRCRAFT GISTRY
CAHERA NO. 3 DATE-

=T

J TED STATES OF AMERICA
TATION~FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

AIR\HDHTHINESS CERTI "GATE

. HATIONMALITY AND 5 - 1 ACRAFT Sortthl . CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS - 3 - \.,NU&'.EER -

H ,
W3000K , )2* 21&0045
. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR 15! ) i
T o hinmes ceishcate ,..;.?a pursvant, i Feasrat-Aviation Aﬁ V958 and certifies that, s of the
date of iswonce, the mnmiv a‘\bmh uwed ?w\.-b-»« impepied and fodrd_te. Mconform to the type cestifizate
therefor, to_be in ared T h he-n" shawn fo n the \requirements of the applicoble
comprehensive and duanled a:rw’bﬂh!neu mde o dud Bry_ Am.ax B 1o C,m.,—v.m on Imomcnoncl Ciwvil
Aviotion, excert as nated A
Exceptions: _

hone \ A y / -
€ TCRMS ARD CONDITIONS \ ) UI T /
Unless zaoner surrendered, su x.h‘dﬂ 'evcked\m 3 Ielnv'mc se pstablished by the Adminisirator,
this airworthiness cectificate iz ﬂ(ecn a1 long oi~the_dwinte: n J:noin!-nanze. ond clierotion: are
porformed in nccordance with P.m 43, ond 91 of the
ps. i -

aircraft it registored in the Unk

DATEL CF ISSUANCE o s ) DESIGNATION NUMBER

a7 : KRR DOA  30-1

Any alteration, rcp!oduthon, er se of nus certifivrie oy be-punis kob rot owsceedin or im-
prisonment nof cxcceding 3 or both. THIS CIRTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYKD |N ‘NE AIRCIAFY IN ACCORD-
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form B100-2 (7-677 FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362 CrO - 1%7—0- 27D 831
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CAMERA NO. .3

FAA AIRCRAFT %;GISTRY

DATE




L L Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATHON AGENCY - / : Bordwer Hoarvews No. 04-ROGO.1
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION |__—FOR FAA USE ONLY
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applianc OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Princ or type all entries.  Sce FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revision thereaf)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

F
MAKE . [ MODEL

WIE ' Fyi- 325- 00
1. AMRQRAFT e NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
22571460045 A 00K -
NAME (As shown on registrotion certificate}

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
iy

5 o o . ' Fox 12 :
w il & Aay flodeozt e Fé_{/{' Sew Yok 143814
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY : -

2. OWNER

" 4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

5. TYPE

SERIAL NO. ;- ALTER~
RTPAIR ATION

MODEL

AIRFRAME #¢ {As described in item 1 obove)

X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPrE

APPLIANCE

.

AMPfUFACTUul

2y

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - e

? 1 7 3 . -

Honsencads .v'r‘ionau.z‘,Lca-L LOR’G . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
. ) ;)

16879 Flnporit Ro f’, :

f ‘l\ (T ; ; o CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION - B 5
i i - ’,
Honselwads, New Yonk 11845

MAMUFACTURER
= -
D. 1 cereify that the repair and/or alteration made 1o

the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and cotrece to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNATURE. OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

: e o
12-9-75 | s A 5y oy - 5D as
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unic identified in item 4 was in.
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency znd

Sected in the manner prescribed by
is EYAPPROVED [ REJECTE

FAA FIT. STANDARDS

MANUFACTURER NSPECTION AUTHORIZATION i
[l

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFY -

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED iNDIVIDUAL

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION

DATE QF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. A\J“/\)

1355 i . mww jﬂ/)u,gwgc P TI o(lﬁa-kl’a‘b‘
FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION i ’ 0052-025-8000 (8320) 77




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY -
CAMERA NO. 3% paTE: []-2S-83 |- 4
e T T, TR el e -

B e e 4 _

A - ) NOTICE -
Weight and bolance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.

An alteration must be conipatible with all previous alterations to assure continved conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. -

. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more spalz' s required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft ‘nationality and registration mark and d¥}e, work completed.)

. ; ;- o3 . ; R 7. - .i . ) . ]
Removed TI00 riudio ioned and inatalled (odline A-3%0 Audio Panel in accopdance
with nanuicciuncens dnstaetions.

{inid vas wi‘zzea' fon powen as Llluagrated below:
. [

3%‘\_‘ \8 G {\Q&\o %\J

L. " § - ) ’
Gelating marken beacon antenna and cabde wene waed

] t . . ] . T ;o 7 -. 2
The adove JJM&{G«L]L’H.&O}I has been finctionaddy cheched in accondance with nf.afw;_aoﬁmaft/.i
instructions and found o meet FoAol, 23 ! P/ recuirementa :

9

- . . g ; . -
The above umia.!,é'a;aww, were atdtic doad tnated 2o 3 's up, 9o's forwand, 6.0¢

. L) it P2 . ; - & P
aoun enc 5’8 dlde Loads, Ho perumanend a"c,{a/znu,i/z of sdtnnctiune was nozed

: 4

1. . s I H - . . “ -
fleloht chanse vas nealizable. o weinht and bolance revision. °.
Hecirical load vas idevtical o removed unit. o load onalipais peajormed.

Ly

[7] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED ¢ 3

T& U.5. GOVERMMENT FRINTIHG OFFICE ; {9465 OF—76)-748




FAA AIRCRAFT
CAMERA NO.

~

N TMENT m‘wnr&i : R S Form Approved
5 Budget Bureau No. 04~R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION -ADMINISTRATION . ;
' : FOR FAA USE ONLY

- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATlON_ . OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Sce FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and dispasition of this form.

. MAKE ] o MODEL ]
1. AIRCRAFT Piper : PA-32 8 300
: SERIAL NO. . . 5 NATIONALITY AND. REGISTRATION MARK
328- 7140045, N-Scoo K
- NAME (As shown on registrofion certificate)} ADDRESS (As shawn on registration certificate)

2. QWNER Ezre R. Jr. and 8. Kay Wolcott Box 125 ]
Big Flats, New York 1481%

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY L

ALTER-
ATION

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE

M?DEL SERIAL RO, REPAIR

XX

(As described m uem 1 obove)

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE AANUTACTORER

- _6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B.. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
.5, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Pelm Beach Avionies

Hanger # 5 . T | FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
PBIA- e s : : CERTIFICATED REFAIR STATION :

est Palm Beach Fla 33406 - MANUFACTURER 705-36

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 abave and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordence with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. .

. | DATE ' : SIGNATURE OF. ORIZE \DIVIPUAL

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE .

. the unit identified in item 4 was_ins cted in the manner prescribed by
ﬂ APPROVED - [[] REJE

OTHER [Spacify)

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified helow,
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

FAA FLT. STANDARODS' MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
HMSPECTOR -

2 CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE X REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR‘ CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTH ZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION . DESIGNATION NO. J s
(QGL(UKQ (1 12— ““205-306 ‘E; 4

FAA Fortn 337 (7-67)

(8320)

GOy 1871 O - 410-57%




FAA AIRCRAFT

—

GISTRY -
CAMERA NO. 337]34\'1‘2:

NOTICE ~

7 Weight and balance or operoting limitation changes sholl be entered in the appropriate aircraff record.

An dlteration must be compatible with all previous alterotions to assure continued conformity with the .
applicable dirworthiness requirements. ’

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft naticnality ond registration mork ond date work completed.)

Inetalled Nareo DME TO-system. Panel unilt inst-
alled in center of instrument psnel in space provided by
aireraft manpufscturer as shown in AC4#3.13-2 fig, 2.2. Ant-
enns installed on lower fuselege EEEXEERE below foreward
baggage compartment according to mBnufscturers instructions.

] Circuit protsation provided by properly lebeled
and rated circult breakers. C

All cables routed ahd tled to pi‘event chafing
and interferance.

An eleectrieal load analysis indicates that 2 max-
Ymum continlioue load in excess of B0% of rated generator

cepacity does not exiat. ‘60 amp. DC alternator presently
installed. .

Equipment functi;mal checked. Cowpass Bwung, no
change noted. Weight and balance and equipment list revised.

7

r
APR 10 1972

SO-GADO-5 ‘

-« v T ™ ”
rAMI, FLORIDA

Y

] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHEL )




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY ,
CAMERA NO. 3 A/paTE: | /-AS~-§3

DEPARTAMENT OF TRANSFORTATION i . Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1-
. FOR FAA USE ONLY
) MAIJOR REI"AFR AND ALTERATION. ) OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ~E . e i 1147
Sce i:AR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereaf)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.
MODEL

) MAKE .
: Pilper . PA-325-300

L. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
N3000K :

> 325-7140045
NAME (As shawn on registration certificate) N ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER. - i - Box 125
Exra »Ho WJr. & 8. Kay Wolcott Blg Flats. New York 14814
3. FOR FAA USE OHLY )

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
' SERIAL NO. repaig | ALTER-

SAODEL -
ATION

xx

a4 (As described in item 1 abave)

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE ANUFACTORER

o

‘6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT - -
L A: AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ’ f B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
ELMIRA AERONAUTICAL CORP.. ] U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - 3
3330 SING SING ROAD L, FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC .
: X [ ceeniricaTED REPAIR STATION - 1365

Horseheads, New York N
o - MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identificd in irem. 4 above and described on the reverse or
‘atrachments hereto have been made in sccordsnce with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and thét the information furnished: herein is true and cotrect to the besc of my knowledge.

" | SIGNATURE OF AuTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL c ’
‘/14% ST //Zu/ ALY PO

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

. the unit identified in item 4 was ins cted in the manner prescribed by
APPROVED [ JREJECLED

OTHER (Spacify)

DATE

SRy

Pursuant 1o the authority given persons specified below
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

FAA FLT, STANDARDS . MANUFACTURER

B INSPECTOR
Y CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
) OF ARCRAFT

SIGNATURE OF 'AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR ' :
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. . si};’i‘i,«‘]’ EERR N SR
. TATIOR ) - ; - A
249770 Q€5 Vé{ﬁ%«p ey e,
FAA Form 337 (767 - o : 7o ] (8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT %?GISTRY
|

CAMERA N0. 1 //patE: |/ -25-83 |

N, S e R, N e

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be eni_eréd in the appropriate aiscraft record.
An olteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements.

" DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach -additional sheets.  Identify with air- -
craft nationality and registration. mark and dote work completed.)

insEgﬁ&g%%egaggicgaéféoogsﬁgﬁgender in the 1cﬁer’right side of

Installed Antenna at bottom left side of ruselédge 127.4 in aft of
datum. : ’
Folicies contained in A.C. 43.13-2 chapter '1,2,3 were followed

in this installatlon. o o o
The equipmert was connected to the maln D.C. Buss as sKetched

belows

VAL T ATSO
e e

3

Sﬂmp Tt xl = =
Se 2 - 36 " of (i ® T2
IS S . -

The above installation were static load tested with 9 g's forward
3 g's up 6.6 g's down and 1.5 g's slde loads and were found to meet
FAR 23.561 requirements. No permanent deformation of structure -
was evident. o :

The above installations have been functionally checked in accord-
ance with manufactures instructions and found to meet FAR 23.1301
requirements. : ) .

Flectrical load checked per A.C. 43.13-1(241) the max., continious
running load + 10% is 24 amps which is within 100% of normal alternator
output of 60 amps. ) e

One Chrysler 60 amp alternator installed, :

The maxX. continlous running load + 10% does not exceed 80% of
normal alternator ocutput so therefore no electrical load charts are
necessary. .

Nothing Follows

1 ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED -~

- U.S. GOYENNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1 1967 OF —272-085.




FAA AIRCRAFT R
CAMERA KO. 3 A/DATE:

GISTRY

[/ 25-83

-

e wtAL L ANT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

{Airframe, Powetplcnt, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
Budget Bureaw No. 0i—R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY
OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
e GAnd 1Y

INSTRUCTIONS:
for instructions and

" o
Print or type all cutrics.
disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 ‘(::Jr subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE

MOD
TIFER )

158
PA=325-300

1. AIRCRAFT

SERIAL quZs—?lbOO-‘-bS

3 NATIO‘NA%TgowKREGISTRATION MARK

2. OWNER  lcoo o

NAME (As shown on regisiration cedificate)

Rox 125

R. Jr. end 3. Kay Wolcott

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

ork 14814

3. FOR_FAA USE ONLY - :

Big Flats,New

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

5. TYPE

MODEL

ALTER-

SERIAL NO.
ATION

REPAIR

AIRFRAME

o4

#os (As described in item 1 gbove}

‘POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

1Tvre

APPLANCE

[ MANUFACTURER

7

STATEMENT

A. AGEMNCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

g ' . CONFORMITY

B. KIND OF  AGEMNCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

|Elmire Aeronsuticsl Corpe.
3330 Sing 3ing ad. T

U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHAMIC

FOREIGN CEITI?ICATED’ MECHANIC

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

1365

Horseheads, Wew York 14845

MANUFACTURER © - <

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the Teverse or
attachments heteto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
.. and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my- knowledge.

T SIGNATURE OF AUTH/O\RIZED ANDIVIDUAL .
S — e ) R N Diipr P~
S 206 =7 Ll 0 TS Apf 1P
persons s.chiﬁed below,

Lo e
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE 4
Aviation Administration

DATE

the unit identified in item 4 was i(r:x'slpecged in the manner pr:’scribcd by
and is . [§j APPROVED [ JREJECTED
OTHER (Specify}

Pursuant to thé authority given
the Administrator of the Federal

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFA&TU“R

INSPECTOR

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

wg&/u?fz%lzz_’ a2

FAA DESIGHEE REPAIR STATION

- | CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO.

AR LT
Taipeel o0

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION. .

L= RC =7/
FAA Form 337 7-¢7)

——
-
e
—F

(8320)

_E‘




" PAA AIRCRAFT GISTRY 7
CAMERA No. 3];; pATE: | /-2S-83
=== ToRZE

- NOTICE -

Weight ond balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. : ) o :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more spoce is ‘requireo'; aftach additional sheets.  Identify with air-
croft nationality and registration mark ond date work completed.) )

11-26-71 FA-325-300 Serial#32s-7140045 N3000¢

Tnstalled ths followings Harco HE-$5 with VOA-40 omni Converter
in the instrument panel, wide vand AD-11 Avicnics Assoclates Inc, at
top of rear fuselage with dcibler plate, Genave TAL~-100 master audio
control box above ¥X-15 in panel. o _ :

The atove ingtallations wWere done in accordance with the manufactures
installation manuals and FAA A.C. 53.,13=1,2. :

Fower for the a%l?ove installistions Eas obtalined as followss -
‘ZZK " e -"—i;"“f'? U?ea i = Te TAW- ico
b SRleser g P . ’ : : L
Zass o 1 - P wigr = Te mk-1d
- A1} connectors Were supplied by the pannfacture and cables wexe
male up bo thelr specifications. .

%hLe above installatlons were static load tested with 3 Z£'5 uUp,

o z's forward, £,5 x*s down, and 1.5 g's side load and were found to
meet T.ALWHe 23,561 requirements. %0 perminent deformation of structure
was evident, . : . -

The above installations nhave been functionally checked in accordance
with the xanufactures® instructions. ) B .

Zlectrical load checked per A«Ce 83.13-1 (241). The maximun
continious load + 10% ie 31,9 anps which 1= within 80% of normal
alternator output of 60 smpS. - )

AUTID

FPrerro X

Yothing follows .-

] ADDITIONAL  SHEETS ARE. ATTACHF ™ ™",

. i -
s ‘ ¥ U5 COYERRMINT PRINTING OFFICL : 1967 OF —Z72-04%
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